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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 3:11 PM
To: ‘Gaye Heard'

Cc: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Revised mud program

Hi Gaye,

Page 1 of 2

Please find an e mail that you sent to me on 12/07/2007 with an attached revised "Drilling Fluids Proposal" that is dated on the

cover letter dated of 12/07/2007.

Please note that | did not date stamp this document when | printed out.

However, please note the date we received it below.
If anyone one has issues with this please advise.

Regards,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

From: Gaye Heard [mailto:gheard@oilreportsinc.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 2: 09 PM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: Revised mud program

----- Original Message -----

From: Jeff llseng

To: 'Gaye Heard'

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 1:19 PM
Subject: FW: Revised mud program

Revised mud program showing 500' surface casing & fresh water mud...

----- Original Message-----

From: Cleere, Wayne [mailto:WCleere@miswaco.com]
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2007 1:54 PM

To: Ferguson, Jason; jeffi@dahughes.net

Subject: Revised mud program

Gentlemen,
Here is the revised mud program that you requested.
Thanks

Wayne Cleere
Project Engineer
Off. (432)683-2065
Cell. (432)634-5590

12/11/2007
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This email is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Copying, forwarding
or distributing this message by persons or entities other than the addressee is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from any computer.

This email may have been monitored for policy compliance. [021216]

No virus found in this incoming message.
Checked by AVG Free Edition.
Version: 7.5.503 / Virus Database: 269.16.17/1177 - Release Date: 12/7/2007 1:11 PM
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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:48 AM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subiject: FW: Boot heal exploration project.
Bryan,

Please check with the game and fish and let me know when you let Mark know.
Thanks TWG

————— Original Message-----

From: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:44 AM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Boot heal exploration project.

Tim:

Would you watch for the Hildalgo County APD's and let me know when they come thru. Prior
to that, would you get with Game and Fish and see if there are any stipulations we need to
put on the APD's to cover the species. Then let me know.

Mark

————— Original Message-----

From: Prukop, Joanna, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:35 AM
To: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Boot heal exploration project.

Just a quick FYI..... Game and Fish has restored desert bighorn sheep in that area. Thry've
done pretty well but the species may still be on the state endangered species list. I
don't know what the implications of thst are but please let me know if there are some re
an APD. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry Device

————— Original Message-----

From: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

To: Prukop, Joanna, EMNRD

Sent: Mon Sep 10 07:38:11 2007

Subject: Boot heal exploration project.

Joanna:

Here is a copy of an e-mail we received concerning exploration in Hidalgo County. Could
be a big project in a relatively unexplored area of the state.

This email is in response to our conversation yesterday, regarding Dan A. Hughes Company,
L.P.'s Pedregosa Basin Project in Hidalgo County, New Mexico. To give you a quick
overview, we are successors in title to Fort Worth Operating Co., LLC and have currently,
172,000 acres under Lease in the area under 4 Exploration Units which are the:

Hueco South Unit



Big Hatchet North Unit

Hachita North Unit

Alamo East Unit

The Hueco South Unit is the focus of our immediate drilling program and is currently
undergoing initial survey and archeological study for a 39 sqg. mile 3-D seismic shoot that
will begin within the next month. There are initially 3 wells that are being staked within
this Unit and they all fall within T 32S R 17W and in Sections 33, 26, 25. These are
conventional type wells that will test a number of expected payzones within the area. It
is expected that at some point, the Percha Shale will also be target of an exploration

attempt. Should you have any questions, or need any further information, please do not
hesitate to call.

Robert Holder

Dan A. Hughes Company, L.P.
361 358-3752 ext.183

361 362-2839 fax

361 362-8424 mobil



Ed,

There is an operator that intends to drill some exploratory wells in Hidalgo County of New
Mexico in the 'Boot Hill' area.

What I need from you is the is a list of geothermal wells and it's data or where to go to
obtain such data.

Thanks,

Bryan G. Arrant

District II Geologist

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

————— Original Message-----

From: Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:48 AM
To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Boot heal exploration project.

Bryan,
Please check with the game and fish and let me know when you let Mark know.
Thanks TWG

————— Original Message-----

From: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:44 AM
To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Boot heal exploration project.

Tim:

Would you watch for the Hildalgo County APD's and let me know when they come thru. Prior
to that, would you get with Game and Fish and see if there are any stipulations we need to
put on the APD's to cover the species. Then let me know.

Mark

————— Original Message-----

From: Prukop, Joanna, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 8:35 AM
To: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Boot heal exploration project.

Just a quick FYI..... Game and Fish has restored desert bighorn sheep in that area. Thry've
done pretty well but the species may still be on the state endangered species list. I
don't know what the implications of thst are but please let me know if there are some re
an APD. Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry Device

————— Original Message-----

From: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD

To: Prukop, Joanna, EMNRD

Sent: Mon Sep 10 07:38:11 2007

Subject: Boot heal exploration project.

Joanna:



Here is a copy of an e-mail we received concerning exploration in Hidalgo County. Could
be a big project in a relatively unexplored area of the state.

This email is in response to our conversation yesterday, regarding Dan A. Hughes Company,
L.P.’s Pedregosa Basin Project in Hidalgo County, New Mexico. To give you a quick
overview, we are successors in title to Fort Worth Operating Co., LLC and have currently,
172,000 acres under Lease in the area under 4 Exploration Units which are the:

Hueco South Unit

Big Hatchet North Unit

Hachita North Unit

Alamo East Unit

The Hueco South Unit is the focus of our immediate drilling program and is currently
undergoing initial survey and archeological study for a 39 sqg. mile 3-D seismic shoot that
will begin within the next month. There are initially 3 wells that are being staked within
this Unit and they all fall within T 32S R 17W and in Sections 33, 26, 25. These are
conventional type wells that will test a number of expected payzones within the area. It
is expected that at some point, the Percha Shale will also be target of an exploration

attempt. Should you have any questions, or need any further information, please do not
hesitate to call.

Robert Holder

Dan A. Hughes Company, L.P.
361 358-3752 ext.183

361 362-2839 fax

361 362-8424 mobil



